Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 3:28 PM

To: Alice Lau Lay Koon

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Aileen Tan Lee Noi

Subject: FW: CLAIM NO : 800736118 / DOA: 22.05.2014 / Ol: SGD 169T *LKK REF:
CC3/AIG14009877/H1ja3n2

Attachments: SGD 169T.AVI

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Alice,
We refer to our telephone conversation this afternoon.

We attached the video footage and also the screen-shot of the video footage.

No sigr]al indicate his intention
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Encroached onto our insured’s lane
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For the sake of amicable settlement, we revise our offer as follows:-
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1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 1,605.00

2. Loss of Rental (2days x $112.35) S 224.70
3. Loss of Income (2days x $50.00) $ 100.00
$1,929.70

@20% | S 385.94

3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee S 5.35

Total | $ 391.29
Global Sum | $ 400.00

Please confirm acceptance.
Thank you

Norsiah Md Noor

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419-1606 | Fax +(65) 6835-7417
Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any

copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AlG

for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



